
 

 

Am unrhyw ymholiad yn ymwneud â'r agenda hwn cysylltwch â Amy Dredge 
 (Rhif Ffôn: 01443 863100   Ebost: dredga@caerphilly.gov.uk) 

 
Dyddiad: Dydd Mercher, 13 Mawrth 2019 

 
Annwyl Syr/Fadam, 
 
Bydd cyfarfod Pwyllgor Craffu Iechyd Gofal Cymdeithasol a Lles Byw yn cael ei gynnal yn Ystafell 
Sirhywi, Tŷ Penallta, Tredomen, Ystrad Mynach ar Dydd Mawrth, 19eg Mawrth, 2019 am 5.30 pm i 
ystyried materion a gynhwysir yn yr agenda canlynol.  Gall cynghorwyr a'r cyhoedd sy'n dymuno siarad 
am unrhyw eitem wneud hynny drwy wneud cais i'r Cadeirydd. Mae croeso i chi hefyd ddefnyddio'r 
Gymraeg yn y cyfarfod.  Mae'r ddau gais hyn yn gofyn am gyfnod rhybudd o 3 diwrnod gwaith, a bydd 
cyfieithu ar y pryd yn cael ei ddarparu os gofynnir amdano. 
 

Mae pob cyfarfod Pwyllgor yn agored i'r Wasg a'r Cyhoedd. Gofynnir i arsylwyr a chyfranogwyr ymddwyn 
gyda pharch ac ystyriaeth at eraill. Sylwer y bydd methu â gwneud hynny yn golygu y gofynnir i chi adael 
y cyfarfodydd ac efallai y cewch eich hebrwng o'r safle. 

 
Yr eiddoch yn gywir, 

 
Christina Harrhy 

PRIF WEITHREDWR DROS DRO  
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

Tudalennau 
  

1  I dderbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb  
 

2  Datganiadau o Ddiddordeb.   
 

 
Atgoffi’r Cynghorwyr a Swyddogion o'u cyfrifoldeb personol i ddatgan unrhyw fuddiannau personol 
a/neu niweidiol mewn perthynas ag unrhyw eitem o fusnes ar yr agenda hwn yn unol â Deddf 
Llywodraeth Leol 2000, Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor a'r Cod Ymddygiad ar gyfer Cynghorwyr a 
Swyddogion. 
 

Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus



I gymeradwyo a llofnodi’r cofnodion canlynol:- 
 
3  Pwyllgor Craffu Iechyd, Gofal Cymdeithasol a Lles a gynhaliwyd ar 5 Chwefror 2019.  

1 - 6 
 

4  Ystyried unrhyw fater a gyfeiriwyd at y Pwyllgor hwn yn unol â'r drefn galw i mewn.  
 

 
5  I dderbyn adroddiad llafar gan yr Aelod(au) Cabinet.  

 
 

6  Rhaglen Flaengynllunio Gwaith y Pwyllgor Craffu Iechyd, Gofal Cymdeithasol a Lles a 
Ymgeiswyr Aelod Cyfetholedig.  

7 - 14 
 

I dderbyn ac ystyried yr adroddiadau Craffu canlynol:-  
 
7  Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Aneurin Bevan - Cau Meddygfeydd Teulu - Cyflwyniad i ddilyn.  

 
 

 
Cylchrediad: 
Cynghorwyr: A. Angel, J. Bevan (Is Gadeirydd), C. Bezzina, L.J. Binding (Cadeirydd), D. Cushing, 
M. Evans, Miss E. Forehead, A. Gair, Ms J. Gale, D.C. Harse, V. James, L. Jeremiah, Mrs A. Leonard, 
B. Owen, S. Skivens a C. Thomas 
 
Defnyddwyr a Gofalyddion: Michelle Jones, Jill Lawton a Mr C. Luke 
 
Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Aneurin Bevan: A. Gough (ABUHB) 
 
A Swyddogion Priodol 
 
SUT FYDDWN YN DEFNYDDIO EICH GWYBODAETH 
 

Bydd yr unigolion hynny sy’n mynychu cyfarfodydd pwyllgor i siarad/roi tystiolaeth yn cael eu henwi yng nghofnodion y cyfarfod 
hynny, weithiau bydd hyn yn cynnwys eu man gweithio neu fusnes a’r barnau a fynegir. Bydd cofnodion o’r cyfarfod gan gynnwys 
manylion y siaradwyr ar gael i’r cyhoedd ar wefan y Cyngor ar www.caerffili.gov.uk. ac eithrio am drafodaethau sy’n ymwneud ag 
eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig.  
 
Mae gennych nifer o hawliau mewn perthynas â’r wybodaeth, gan gynnwys yr hawl i gael mynediad at wybodaeth sydd gennym 
amdanoch a’r hawl i gwyno os ydych yn anhapus gyda’r modd y mae eich gwybodaeth yn cael ei brosesu. 
 
Am wybodaeth bellach ar sut rydym yn prosesu eich gwybodaeth a’ch hawliau, ewch i’r Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd Cyfarfodydd 
Pwyllgor Llawn ar ein gwefan http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd  neu cysylltwch â Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol drwy 
e-bostio griffd2@caerffili.gov.uk  neu ffoniwch  01443 863028. 

 

http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd


 
 

 

HEALTH, SOCIAL CARE AND WELLBEING SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD AT PENALLTA HOUSE, TREDOMEN, 
YSTRAD MYNACH ON TUESDAY, 5TH FEBRUARY 2019 AT 5.30 P.M. 

 

 
PRESENT: 

 
Councillor L. Binding - Chair 

Councillor J. Bevan - Vice Chair  
 

Councillors: 
 

C. Bezzina, D. Cushing, Miss E. Forehead, A. Gair, D.C. Harse, V. James, B. Owen, 
S. Skivens and C. Thomas. 
 
Cabinet Member: C. Cuss (Social Care and Wellbeing).  

 
Together with: 

 
J. Williams (Assistant Director Adult Services), G. Jenkins (Assistant Director Children’s 
Services), M. Jones (Interim Financial Services Manager), N. Broom (Customer Services 
Manager), C. Evans (Interim Scrutiny Officer) and A. Dredge (Committee Services Officer). 
 

 Users and Carers – Mrs M. Jones and Mr C. Luke.  
 
  

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillors A. Angel, M. Evans, J. Gale, L.  
Jeremiah, Mrs A. Leonard, D. Street (Corporate Director - Social Services and Housing), Ms 
J. Lawton (Co-opted Member) and Ali Gough (ABUHB).   

 
  

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

There were no declarations of interest received at the commencement or during the course of 
the meeting.  

  
 

3. MINUTES – 4TH DECEMBER 2018  
 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Health, Social Care and 
Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee held on 4th December 2018 (minute nos. 1 - 8) be 
approved and signed as a correct record.   
 
 

4. MINUTES – 6TH DECEMBER 2018  
 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Special Health, Social Care and 
Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee held on 6th December 2018 (minute nos. 1 - 4) be 
approved and signed as a correct record.   

Page 1

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 3



5. CONSIDERATION OF ANY MATTER REFERRED TO THE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE CALL-IN PROCEDURE 

 
 There had been no matters referred to the Scrutiny Committee in accordance with the call-in 

procedure. 
 
 
6. REPORT OF THE CABINET MEMBERS 
 
 The Scrutiny Committee received a verbal report from Councillor C. Cuss (Cabinet Member 

for Social Care and Wellbeing), which had been circulated to Members in advance of the 
meeting.  He provided an update of the events that he had attended in relation to his portfolio.  
He was saddened to advise that the Council in conjunction with the Aneurin Bevan University 
Health Board has recently cancelled its contract with Valley Manor Nursing Home in 
Pontlottyn.  In response to Members queries raised, the Cabinet Member advised that the 
Council had been made aware of concerns at the Home about the quality of care received 
going back several years.  The concerns related to the lack of support provided to care staff 
and issues around health and medication.  The Council had worked with the Health Board by 
providing advice and daily visits to ensure sustained improvement.  The Care Inspectorate 
Wales (CIW) issued a number of non-compliance notices on the 3rd December 2018 who also 
identified the home as a service of concern.  CIW provided a follow up report in January 2019 
which confirmed that the issues that had been raised previously, had not been addressed.  
The Home has subsequently been closed and all residents have been transferred to other 
local Care Homes chosen by their families.   

 
Mr Luke congratulated the residents that recently moved into the Ashfield Road Development 
in Newbridge.  He stated that it had been a pleasure working with the individuals where his 
team provided safeguarding training and other activities such as cooking etc.  The facility, 
developed by the Pobl Group in conjunction with staff from Social Services and Housing 
provides tenancies for eight people with a learning disability.  

  The Chair thanked the Cabinet Member for the update and responding to queries raised. 

  
7. HEALTH SOCIAL CARE AND WELLBEING SCRUTINY COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK 

PROGRAMME  
 
 The Interim Scrutiny Officer introduced the report that informed the Committee of its Forward 

Work Programme planned for the period March to April 2019.  Members were asked to 
consider the work programme and to make any amendments or request additional agenda 
items to be included for future meetings. 

 
 Members discussed the next meeting scheduled for the 19th March 2019 and it was 

suggested this meeting be held solely to consider the report for GP closures as other (non- 
committee) elected Members may wish to attend.  It was also suggested a Special Scrutiny 
Committee be held to consider the two other reports currently scheduled for the 19th March 
namely, Hospital Discharge and Dementia Training.  In respect of the meeting scheduled for 
the 30th April 2019, the Foster Care Fees report will now be named Foster Care Recruitment 
to include Fees.  

 
 Following consideration and discussion, it was moved and seconded that the recommendation 

in the report be approved.  By a show of hands this was unanimously agreed. 
 
  RESOLVED that subject to the foregoing: 
 

(i) the meeting scheduled for the 19th March 2019, will solely consider the report 
in respect of GP closures; 

 

Page 2



(ii) a Special Scrutiny Committee be convened to consider the two other reports 
currently scheduled for the 19th March namely, Hospital Discharge and 
Dementia Training; 

 
(iii) the work programme appended to the report be approved. 

  
 
 REPORTS OF OFFICERS  
 

 Consideration was given to the following reports. 
 
 

8. 2018/19 ANNUAL COMPLAINTS AND COMPLIMENTS REPORT 
 
 The Chair gave permission for this item to be brought forward on the agenda. 

 
The report provided the Scrutiny Committee with information and analysis on the operation of 
the Social Services Directorate’s Representations and Complaints procedure from 1st April 
2018 to 11th January 2019.  The Report also included an overview of the compliments 
received during this period.  Representations, complaints and compliments relating to Social 
Services are dealt with by the Directorate’s Complaints and Information Team. 
 
The Customer Services Manager explained that a representation is a request for information 
or a referral for a service made by a third party (including Elected Members) on behalf of 
another person.  In terms of complaints, she advised that in 2014, the Welsh Government 
undertook a review of the “Listening and Learning” complaints guidance.  This resulted in the 
introduction in August 2015 of the “guide to handling complaints and representations by local 
authority social services” (the guidance).  The revised complaints process adopts a three 
stage approach to complaints, details of which were set out in paragraph 2.3.1. in the report. 
 
Members were advised that by ensuring staff comply with legislation and to minimise the 
opportunity for information to be shared inappropriately, the Complaints and Information Team 
deliver awareness training sessions to all teams.  During the period 1st April 2018 to 11th 
January 2019, 28 sessions have been carried out for 147 members of staff. 
 
The Officer provided an overview of the complaints and compliments received and Members 
questions were welcomed.  Clarification was sought in relation to the breakdown of Service 
areas for the 43% decrease (45) on the previous year’s figure of 79 representations received 
during 2018/19.   Details would be distributed to Committee following the meeting.  A Member 
queried the significant difference in figures with reference to Adults and Children’s Services 
relation to Stage 1 complaints for 2018/19.  Officers advised that there has been a high 
increase in caseloads in Children’s Services by approximately one third in total so 
proportionately, an increase in complaints could be expected.  There is also a big difference 
with Children’s Services as quite often families simply do not want any Social Services 
involvement.  Common themes of complaints relate to decision making and communication.  
Clarification was also provided in terms of POVA complaints and the criteria required for a full 
POVA investigation or where the complaint is progressed via the complaints process.  
 
Members noted that praise is received by teams in the form of thank you cards, letters and 
emails and these are logged by the Complaints and Information Team.  In addition, annual 
survey responses by some service areas results in positive feedback that can be used to 
measure the success of the Directorate in those areas. 
 
The Chair thanked the presenting Officers for delivering the report and responding to 
questions raised during the course of the debate.  
 

  
 

Page 3



 
Following consideration and discussion, it was moved and seconded that the recommendation 
in the report be approved.   

 
  RESOLVED that the contents of the report be noted. 
 
 

9. BUDGET MONITORING REPORT (MONTH 9) 
 
 The report updated Members on the projected revenue expenditure for the Social Services 

Directorate for the 2018/19 financial year and set out the progress made against the savings 
targets built in to the 2018/19 revenue budget for the Directorate.  

 
The Interim Financial Services Manager advised that the projected financial position for the 
Social Services Directorate for the 2018/19 financial year set out in the report was based on 
information available as at month 9 (December 2018). The report identifies a significant 
projected underspend for the Directorate for the current financial year due to non-recurring 
savings and short term funding streams but highlights longer term budget pressures relating 
to services for adults, particularly those with learning disabilities.  The Scrutiny Committee 
were referred to Appendix 1 that provides a detailed analysis of overspends and underspends 
across the directorate. Attention was also drawn to paragraphs 4.2.3 and 4.2.4 of the report 
which set out how various strategies within the Children’s Services division have mitigated the 
financial impact of a further increase in the numbers of looked after children.  The report 
identifies the savings targets that have been factored into the Directorate’s budget for 2018/19 
and highlights the good progress made towards achieving those targets. 
 
Members noted the Children’s Services Division is currently projected to underspend its 
budget by £1,036k.  In terms of Adult Services, a number of budget virements have been 
undertaken since the month 5 position was reported to Members on 23rd October 2018.  This 
reflects the transition of previous Independent Living Fund grant recipients in to mainstream 
social care services. These virements are summarised in paragraph 4.3.1. in the report.  It 
was also noted that the Adult Services Division is currently projected to underspend its budget 
by £255k while Service Strategy and Business Support Services are currently projected to 
underspend by £137k.   
 
Following consideration and discussion, it was moved and seconded that the recommendation 
in the report be approved.   
 

  RESOLVED that: -  
  

(i) the projected underspend of £1,428k against the Directorate’s budget for 
2018/19 and the projected overspend of £118k against the Directorate of 
Communities’ transport budget for 2018/19, be noted; 
 

(ii) the budget virements set out in paragraph 4.3.1 and the proposed application 
of Supporting Sustainable Social Services Grant funding set out in paragraphs 
4.1.3, 4.1.4, 4.2.2, 4.2.5 and 4.3.6, be noted; 

 
(iii) the progress made towards delivering the savings target of £1.328m that was 

included in the Directorate’s budget for 2018/19, be noted. 
 
 

10. NON RESIDENTIAL SOCIAL SERVICES CHARGING 
 
 The report sought Members’ views in respect of the proposed changes to the current non-

residential charging model to ensure equity for all Service users and also that the Council is 
complying with the Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014. 

 

Page 4



 The proposed changes include charging for the support element of domiciliary care, charging 
for day opportunities provided in a community setting and charging for day opportunities 
provided by independent and third sector providers.   

 
 Members were advised that inequities in the system have been identified.  The current 

position is that individuals for the support element of domiciliary care that they receive are not 
being charged.  Buildings based day care is subject to the non-residential charging policy 
whereas community based day opportunities where individuals access their local community 
often with 1:1 support is not subject to the charging policy.  The options available for 
Members’ consideration was set out in paragraph 4.12 in the report. 

 
 The Scrutiny Committee discussed the report and proposals contained therein.  They referred 

to the cross-party working group that had been established in 2013 that consisted of Members 
of the Scrutiny Committee that considered this position at that time regarding the current 
policy.  Members expressed that this would be an opportune time to establish a Task and 
Finish Group to consider the policy and future charges and make recommendations to the 
Executive by ensuring that a coherent policy is in place for future years that is also fit for 
purpose. 

 
Clarification was sought in respect of paragraph 4.2. in the report relating to waived and 
deferred charges. Officers advised that payments could be deferred for example in cases 
where there are safeguarding issues and an individual may be at risk if services are not 
received.   
 

 Members supported the recommendations in the report in principle with a change to 
paragraph 10.1 and 10.3. to include the duration of a 2 year period and not 5 years.  Members 
considered this to be an opportune time to establish a Task and Finish Group to consider 
future charges and whether the Charging Policy remains fit for purpose.   

 
Following consideration and discussion, it was moved and seconded that the recommendation 
in the report be approved.   

   
RESOLVED that for the reasons outlined in the Officers report and discussed at the 
meeting: - 

 
(i) the charging for domiciliary support services via application of Caerphilly’s Non-

Residential Charging Policy which complies with the legislation as set out in the 
Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014, be agreed; 
 

(ii) the proposal of charging for all buildings-based day opportunities at a daily rate 
and for community based day services at an hourly rate via application of 
Caerphilly’s Non-Residential Charging Policy which complies with the 
legislation as set out in the Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014, 
be agreed; 

 
(iii) the level of inflationary uplift in charges for non-residential care for 2019/20 and 

subsequent financial years continue to increase the hourly rate by 10% per 
annum and the daily rate by 20% per annum, for a period of 2 years and 
subject to review by a Task and Finish Group.   

 
The meeting closed at 6.45pm 

 
 Approved as a correct record, subject to any amendments agreed and recorded in the 

minutes of the meeting held on 19th March 2019.  
 

__________________ 
CHAIR 

Page 5



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 6



 
 

 

HEALTH SOCIAL CARE AND WELLBEING SCRUTINY COMMITTEE – 
19TH MARCH 2019 

 
SUBJECT: HEALTH SOCIAL CARE AND WELLBEING SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 
 
REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR FOR EDUCATION AND CORPORATE 

SERVICES 
 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT  
 
1.1  To report the Health Social Care & Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme. 
  
 
2. SUMMARY 
 
2.1 Forward Work Programmes are essential to ensure that Scrutiny Committee agendas reflect 

 the strategic issues facing the Council and other priorities raised by Members, the public or 
stakeholders. 

 
3. LINKS TO STRATEGY 
 
3.1 The operation of scrutiny is required by the Local Government Act 2000 and subsequent 

Assembly legislation. The Forward Work Programmes contribute to the following Well-being 
Goals within the Well-being of Future Generations Act (Wales) 2016 by ensuring there is an 
effective scrutiny function and that council policies are scrutinised against the following goals: 
 
• A prosperous Wales 
• A resilient Wales 
• A healthier Wales 
• A more equal Wales 
• A Wales of cohesive communities 
• A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language 
• A globally responsible Wales 

 
 
4. THE REPORT 
 
4.1 The Health Social Care & Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee forward work programme includes all 

reports that were identified and discussed at the scrutiny committee meeting on 5th February 
2019.  The work programme outlines the reports planned for the period March 2019 to April 
2019. 

 
4.2 The forward work programme is made up of reports identified by officers and members and 

has been prioritised into three priority areas, priority 1, 2 or 3. Members are asked to consider 
the work programme alongside the cabinet work programme and suggest any changes before 
it is published on the council website. Scrutiny committee will review this work programme at 
every meeting going forward alongside any changes to the cabinet work programme or report 
requests.  

Page 7

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 6



 
4.3 The Health Social Care & Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme is 

attached at Appendix 1. The Cabinet Forward Work Programme is attached at Appendix 2. 
   
 
5. WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS 
 
5.1 This report contributes to the well-being goals as set out in links to strategy above. It is 

consistent with the five ways of working as defined within the sustainable development 
principle in that by ensuring the scrutiny function is effective when reviewing services and 
policies and ensure it considers the wellbeing goals. 
 
 

6. EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 
 
6.1 There are no specific equalities implications arising as a result of this report. 
 
 
7. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 There are no specific financial implications arising as a result of this report. 
 
 
8. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1  There are no specific personnel implications arising as a result of this report. 
 
 
9.  CONSULTATIONS 
 
9.1  There are no consultation responses that have not been included in this report. 
 
 
10. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
10.1 That Members consider any changes and agree the final forward work programme prior to 

publication. 
 
 
11. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
11.1 To improve the operation of scrutiny. 
 
 
12. STATUTORY POWER  
 
12.1 The Local Government Act 2000. 
 
 
Author:        Catherine Forbes-Thompson, Interim Head of Democratic Services  
 
Consultees: Rob Tranter, Head of Legal Services and Monitoring Officer  
 Richard Edmunds, Corporate Director for Education and Corporate 

Services. 
 
Appendices: 
 
Appendix 1 Health Social Care & Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme. 
Appendix 2 Cabinet Forward Work Programme. 

Page 8



Title Key Issues Author Cabinet Member Comments
Aneurin Bevan University Health Board - Member Request to consider the process and ABUHB Cllr. Carl Cuss Added 29.01.19

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Health Social Care and Wellbeing -  Forward Work Programme - 19/03/2019

Appendix 1

P
age 9



Title Key Issues Author Cabinet Member Comments
Foster Care Fees

Citizens Charter Jo Williams Cllr. Carl Cuss

Welsh Ambulance Service and Aneurin 

Bevan Health Board - Response Times and 

Service Pressures

Member Request Cllr. Carl Cuss Added 29.01.19

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Health Social Care and Wellbeing -  Forward Work Programme - 30/04/2019

P
age 10



Wednesday - 13/03/2019 Cabinet & PDM

Title Key Issues Author Cabinet Member Tim

Reprofiling of WHQS Programme and HRA 

Capital Programme 2019/20

To seek Cabinet endorsement of the re-

profiling of the final stages of the WHQS 

programme to ensure full compliance by the 

December 2020 deadline.

Paul Smythe Cllr. Lisa Phipps

Flexible Retirement
Formal agreement for the period of flexible 

retirment to be changed
L Donovan Cllr. Colin Gordon

Education Attainment Strategy To seek approval of the strategy. Richard Edmunds Cllr. Philippa Marsden
EAS Business Plan To seek approval of the business plan. EAS Cllr. Philippa Marsden

Post 16/ Single Sex Review Terms of 

Reference
To seek approval of the terms of reference. Richard Edmunds Cllr. Philippa Marsden

Schools Capital Programme

To make recommendations to  Cabinet on 

the allocation of the Schools Capital 

Programme

Sue Richards Cllr. Philippa Marsden

Non- Residential Social Services Charging

To gain Cabinet approval for an updated 

policy of charging for non Residential Social 

Services as supported by HSCWB scrutiny 

on the 5/2/19

Jo Williams Cllr. Carl Cuss

Wednesday - 27/03/2019 Cabinet & PDM

Cabinet -  Forward Work Programme

Appendix 2

P
age 11



Hafodyrynys Air Quality Feasibility Study

To present for approval for public 

consultation the draft Final Plan prepared in 

response to the Air Quality Direction issued 

by Welsh Government in respect of 

compliance with the EU Air Quality Directive 

at Hafodyrynys

Rob Hartshorn Cllr. Eluned Stenner

New Community Resource Centre at Ty Sign

To seek Cabinet support in principle for the 

development of a new Community Resource 

Centre in Ty Sign, Risca

Rob Hartshorn Cllr. Nigel George

Welsh Church Fund

To provide an update on the revised grant 

levels and criteria approved by Cabinet on 

28th March 2018 and to determine whether 

further revisions are required.

Stephen Harris Cllr. Barbara Jones

Food Hygiene Rating (Wales) Act 2013- 

Proposed Increase in Re-Rating Fee

To seek Cabinet approval for an increase in 

the food hygiene re-rating visit fee.
Michele Wehden Cllr. Eluned Stenner

Publication of the Gender Pay Gap Data 

2018

To meet the statutory obligation to publish 

CCBC data by the 30th March each year in 

accordance with the Equality Act 2010

Lynne Donovan Cllr. Colin Gordon

Proposed Increases in Fees and Charges

To propose increases in fees and charges 

across a range of services and consider 

principles for future years

Mark S Williams Cllr. Barbara Jones

P
age 12



Wednesday - 10/04/2019 Cabinet & PDM
Title Key Issues Author Cabinet Member Time Attendees

Children’s Centre.

To consider the building of a new Children’s 

centre in the County Borough and to 

highlight the issues of joint funding between 

CCBC and the Aneurin Bevan University 

Health Board.

J. Williams Cllr. Carl Cuss

Chartist Gardens Development, Pontllanfraith

To seek Cabinet approval to transfer the 

social housing element of this development 

to Caerphilly Homes.

Mark Williams/Shaun Couzens Cllr. Lisa Phipps

Newbridge Leisure Centre Improvement 

Works

To seek Cabinet approval for improvements 

to the fitness suite at Newbridge Leisure 

Centre

Rob Hartshorn Cllr. Nigel George

Outdoor Sport Facilities - Welsh Government 

Bids

Report outlines recent funding bids to WG 

and seeks Cabinet approval to use the 

funding to develop two new facilities

Mark S Williams/ Sue Richards Cllr. Nigel George

3G Pitch provision and Blackwood 

Comprehensive School

To seek Cabinet approval to implement 

community use agreement for use of this 

facility outside school hours

Mark S Williams/ Sue Richards Cllr. Nigel George

Pontllanfraith Leisure Centre
To consider the Future of the Leisure Centre 

as part of the wider strategy.
Mark S Williams Cllr. Nigel George

Wednesday - 24/04/2019
To Adopt the Welsh Government (WG) ‘High 

Street and Retail Rate Relief’ Scheme 

2019/20 – Grant Funding

John Carpenter Cllr. Barbara Jones

Impact Of Universal Credit and 

Homelessness

To advise Cabinet of the initial impact of 

Universal Credit and to seek approval of the 

policies we have in place to manage the 

impact.

Shaun Couzens Cllr. Lisa Phipps

Affordable Housing New Build

For Cabinet to note the progress on a 

number of new builds and refurbishment 

projects, and to seek Cabinet approval to 

appropriate the land at Ty Darren, Risca and 

the transfer of associated funds to 

Shaun Couzens/ Mark Williams Cllr. Lisa Phipps

Caerphilly 2022
To seek Cabinet approval of a new 

operating model for the Council
Steve Harris Cllr. Barbara Jones

Digital Strategy
To seek approval of the Council's digital 

strategy.
Liz Lucas Cllr. Colin Gordon

Wednesday - 15/05/2019

Cabinet -  Forward Work Programme

Appendix 2a

P
age 13



2019 Property Review Report Annual Report to be approved by Cabinet Mark Williams Cllr. Lisa Phipps

Corporate Asset Management Strategy
To seek Cabinet approval of the Council's Asset 

Management Strategy.
Mark Williams Cllr. Lisa Phipps

Community Asset Transfer Principles
To seek Cabinet approval on a set of principles 

in relation to the transfer of playing fields and 

sporting organisations

Mike Headington Cllr. Nigel George

Wednesday - 29/05/2019

Wednesday - 12/06/2019

P
age 14


	Agenda
	3 Pwyllgor Craffu Iechyd, Gofal Cymdeithasol a Lles a gynhaliwyd ar 5 Chwefror 2019.
	6 Rhaglen Flaengynllunio Gwaith y Pwyllgor Craffu Iechyd, Gofal Cymdeithasol a Lles a Ymgeiswyr Aelod Cyfetholedig.
	Atodiad 1
	Atodiad 2
	Atodiad 2b


